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From: "Ken Genskow" via sera46_members
To: sera46_members@g-groups.wisc.edu
Cc: Downing, Daniel L.
Subject: [SERA-46] Reminder - March 6 for SERA 46 Annual Meeting via Zoom
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:18:43 PM
Attachments: Minutes_2022Dec1SERA46QuarterlyMeeting.docx


Scope of Work9-28-22.docx
Importance: High


SERA 46 - 


A reminder that we are meeting this Monday, March 6 via Zoom starting at 11am CT/12pm
ET. 


FINAL Agenda for SERA 46 Annual meeting 
Via Zoom (Link below)


Monday, March 6, 2023 
11:00am - 1:00pm Central Time
  
1. Welcome, purpose, and Introductions (Dan)
2. Overview of today’s agenda (Dan)
3. Recap of December Hypoxia Task Force meeting (Katie)
  - General HTF/MARB program updates and highlights
  - EPA BIL funding for LGUs/anticipated timing for RFA
4. Initial/outlined Scope of Work response for MARB LGU funding (Dan) [circulated with
agenda]
     [review and general feedback in prep for RFA]
5. Update on SERA 46 membership, annual reporting process, and review of 2021-22 activities
(Ken)
6. Other SERA46 Operational Logistics: Finding SERA 46 information in Google Drive; website
updates, etc (Ken)
7. Round-robin updates and opportunities for coordination & collaboration. [everyone; brief
individual updates]
8. Timeframe for future quarterly meetings and annual report (All)
9. Other items?
 
Adjourn - no later than 1:00pm CT/2:00pm ET


Zoom Link:
https://uwmadison.zoom.us/j/93506544460?pwd=c3p4UU0zckRLTTl2SlpROGorU2g3QT09 
 
Meeting ID: 935 0654 4460
Passcode: 038001
One tap mobile
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SERA 46 Quarterly Meeting


December 1, 2022 Via Zoom





Minutes


Attending:


Dan Downing (MO)(Chair as of 10/1/22)


Ken Genskow (WI)(co-chair/secretary as of 10/1/22)


John Lawrence (co-Advisor)


Nathan Slaton (co-Advisor)


Beth Baker (MS)


Joe Bonnell (WI)


Paul Davidson (IL)


Fabian Fernandez (MN)


Katie Flahive (EPA, first 3 agenda items)


Jane Frankenberger (IN)


Matt Helmers (IA)


Jenny Seifert (WI)


Forbes Walker (TN)





Meeting began at 1:00pm CT





Agenda items/Discussion:





1. Hypoxia Task Force meeting will take place in Washington, DC on Dec 14. Beth Baker attending for SERA 46





Thanks Beth for representing the group in Washington. Look for a follow up message from Beth after December 14th. Dan, Ken, Naveen, and Beth will schedule a prep meeting in advance. 





2. EPA BIL funding/anticipated formal RFA in the spring.





UW will serve as institutional host for the LGU funding for the EPA MARB Program. EPA is working on implementation memos and will send those when ready; likely in early 2023. Our team will reconvene to respond formally once we receive that information.





3. SERA 46 annual report process and timeline





John and Nathan reviewed general expectations for annual meetings and reports for multistate research and extension projects. Each project is expected to hold an annual research and business meeting. Annual reports are due 30 days after the annual meeting, although 60-90 days is also generally acceptable. Documenting annual meetings and submitting annual reports is especially important for travel funding and during project renewal process every 5 years. In addition to annual reports, projects must submit a renewal report at the end of their 5-year project cycle.





SERA-46 is currently approved through 9/30/2024.


Our 2021 report has not yet been formally submitted (although it was drafted and circulated)


Our 2022 report has not yet been started. We did not designate a formal annual meeting date for 2022, but we had several meetings via Zoom.





We will aim for mid-February 2023 via Zoom for the next annual SERA-46 meeting. 


Ken will request information for the 2022 annual report in advance of that meeting and will plan to submit the report shortly after.





4. SERA 46 email lists and materials.





Dan and Ken are in the process of updating the SERA 46 g-groups list to include all currently active with the project. This has included confirming interest with existing list members and syncing with the ‘official’ project reps listed in NIMSS. For now, for non-responses, we’ll err on the side of leaving people on the list. 





5. Review of SERA 46 admin roles (Chair, Co-Chair, Secretary)





Brief discussion and review of the SERA 46 officer/admin roles: chair, co-chair, secretary sequence. Ken will continue as co-chair/secretary until someone else steps forward. We anticipate reviewing these roles in light of future EPA support and during our annual meeting in February. Fabian suggested considering a scheduled rotation among states.





6. NIMSS official project and membership status





Nathan and John described official membership in multistate projects. Official members are listed in NIMSS in ‘Appendix E.’ SERA-46 has 2 official members from each participating university, one with an extension focus and one with a research focus. To become official a member, the representative must be approved by their university, then added in NIMSS.





There was general discussion around the significance of ‘official’ representation to multistate groups. Nathan and John shared that each state is slightly different. The official representatives are the ‘voting’ members, and generally LGUs support the costs of ‘official’ members attending an annual meeting. Unofficial members are ‘guests’ at the meetings.





The direct link to SERA-46 in NIMSS: https://www.nimss.org/projects/view/mrp/outline/18666 





Instructions for registering as an official member (courtesy of Jane F): https://ag.purdue.edu/department/arge/_docs/creating-a-new-appendix-e-in-nimss.pdf.


[Note: from 2020, that the KA, SOI, FOS, and the SY, PY, and TY percentages are optional for this project because ERA type projects do not go to NIFA for approval, so that data is only in the NIMSS database, not REEport. Indicating research SY or Extension would be useful so we have a record in NIMSS of how integrated the SERA is.]








7. Updates and opportunities for coordination & collaboration





· Dan: Under the leadership of Dr. Rob Myers, MO will be receiving a $25M Climate Smart Crops award. It will include major element of land owner incentives, cover crops, agroforestry, and soil health.  Lincoln University of MO also received a $5M award for research to aide in the commercialization of Hemp production technologies.  These projects have the potential to directly impact the movement of nutrients and water quality.  There may be opportunity for SERA 46 members to collaborate on them.


· Forbes: TN, $30M grant focused on grazing systems in SE (fescue belt). Looking at climate smart grazing practices on the ground; good overlap with conservation practices for water quality.


· Jane: IN, Has funding to work on science assessment to quantify the benefits of conservation practices. 


· Matt: IA, Tile drains. Multiple varied projects underway. Drainage water recycling and tail-water recovery. Potential opportunities up and down basin on irrigation and drainage tailwater overlaps.


· Joe: WI, considering challenges of staffing and technical advisors for processing all of the federal funding coming through the pipeline. Related, UMRBA conference highlighted Polk County Iowa model of a single coordinating broker to handle the ‘general contracting’ role of getting services organized for a farmer landowner. This model might be replicable for other states. A good opportunity for SERA 46 to make this easy for farmers.  [John L added detail about additional benefits of bidding multiple project packages for contractors]. Increased from 6/year to 150/year practice installations [!].





8. Timeframe for next meeting





Early 2023 for our annual meeting. Look for a scheduling poll later in December or early January.





9. Other items?





No additional items. 





Meeting ended at 2:05 pm CT 







Proposed Scope of Work


SERA46/EPA Supported 9/27/22





The SERA-46 collaborative proposes the following scope of work to enhance communications and outreach efforts to advance the Hypoxia Task Force’s goals for reducing nutrient loss in the Mississippi River Basin and the hypoxic zone in the Gulf of Mexico. 





· Hire personnel with expertise in communications and outreach to develop and implement a basin-wide communications strategy that will serve to advance progress toward Hypoxia Task Force goals. 


· One goal of this strategy will be to showcase successful nutrient management projects and programs to demonstrate progress to target audiences and increase public support for such efforts. 


· This strategy may include the maintenance and growth of existing initiatives, such as The Confluence for Watershed Leaders and One Good Idea, which are already collaborative efforts of SERA-46 and are serving to advance progress on nutrient loss reduction goals. 


· Coordinate and collaborate with HTF members and affiliates, including SERA-46, to synthesize progress made in monitoring, the implementation of nutrient reduction strategies and practices across the basin, and challenges and opportunities for addressing the inherent complexity of Gulf hypoxia. This would include convening and organizing costs for in-person SERA-46 meetings.


· Carry out communications and outreach tactics that will work to achieve the goals identified in the basin-wide strategy. These tactics could include, but may not be limited to publications, digital media production, news media outreach, social media, other informational materials, or outreach events.


· Allocate funding to bring in specialized expertise from SERA-46 land grant universities to assist with data and information synthesis that will help advance innovative practices to reduce nutrient loss and seed subsequent collaborations and publications.  
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Please reach out with any questions. 
 
Thank you,
 
Ken Genskow
UW-Madison
and 
Dan Downing
University of Missouri 


 
 
 
Begin forwarded message:
 
From: "'Ken Genskow' via sera46_members" <sera46_members@g-groups.wisc.edu>
Subject: [SERA-46] March 6 for SERA 46 Annual Meeting via Zoom
Date: February 10, 2023 at 9:28:22 AM CST
To: "sera46_members@g-groups.wisc.edu" <sera46_members@g-groups.wisc.edu>
Cc: "Downing, Daniel L." <DowningD@missouri.edu>
Reply-To: Ken Genskow <kgenskow@wisc.edu>
 
SERA 46 Members,
 
Please hold Monday, March 6, from 11am - 1pm CST for our next SERA46 meeting. This time
emerged as the best option for most who responded to the poll. Our apologies if this time
does not work for you.
 
We will meet via Zoom. Although this will serve as our official “annual meeting,” we also
expect to hold additional quarterly and special meetings in the year ahead as new project
activities come into clearer focus.
 
An Outlook calendar invitation should follow soon. Please reach out with any questions. 
 
Thank you,
 
Ken Genskow
UW-Madison
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and 
Dan Downing
University of Missouri 
 


+++++
 
 


-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"sera46_members" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
sera46_members+unsubscribe@g-groups.wisc.edu.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/g-
groups.wisc.edu/d/msgid/sera46_members/256D4744-48B8-444E-B155-
66FE8E53D716%40wisc.edu.
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